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Michelle King

From: Web Info User

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 1:03 PM

To: Karen Crowder

Cc: Michelle King

Subject: City of Peoria, Illinois Contact:

To: 

MayorsOffice 

 

Name: 

Ryan Cannon 

 

Email: 

RyanCannon@remax.net 

 

Home Address 

312 W Maywood Ave 

 

Business Name 

RE/MAX Traders Unlimited 

 

Business Address 

3622 N Knoxville Ave 

 

Home Phone 

309-648-5675 

 

Business Phone 

309-687-5000 

 

Fax 

 

 

Preferred method of contact: 

 

 

Preference on which commission you would like to serve: 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

 

Community Volunteer Experience 

I currently serve on the Peoria Area Association of REALTORS Board of Directors, I also sit as PAARs governmental affairs 

committee chairman and am a member of our Presidents Working Group. I am a committee person on Illinois Realtors 

Public Policy Committee and also serve on the professional standards committee. I am a member of the National 

Association of Gay & Lesbian Real Estate Professionals. I have volunteered with The Peoria Art Guild and The Acorn 

Equality Scholarship Fund. 

 

Have you previously served on a city commission: 

No 
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If yes, please list which commission and the date of service 

 

 

Professional and Employment Background 

I have been a REALTOR in Peoria since 2013. Prior to that I worked in television advertising, retail and the hospitality 

industry. I was the recipient of RE/MAXs Founders Award in 2017, I was Traders Realty Rookie of the Year in 2014. I have 

also achieved regular sales recognition. 

 

Educational Background 

I graduated from Peoria High School in 1998. I have most recently earned the Commitment to Excellence Endorsement 

(C2EX) from the National Association of Realtors, and have earned the designation of At Home With Diversity (AHWD) 

also from the National Association of Realtors. 

 

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer commission and what you would hope to accomplish if 

appointed Since I'm regularly selling homes in the city I think it would be great experience to serve on this commission. I 

would like to be able to guide my clients understanding of zoning and municipal regulations better. 

 

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for you?; No 

 

Sent from (ip address): 98.214.131.187 

(c-98-214-131-187.hsd1.il.comcast.net) 

Date/Time: April 10, 2019 1:02 pm 

Coming from (referer): 

http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/ 

Using (user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X 10_14_4) 

AppleWebKit/605.1.15 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/12.1 Safari/605.1.15 

 

 


